

OMAR AHMED

SUPERVISOR

About Me

I'm in the field of sales and general management in sales and two and a half years of experience and I work hard in self-realization and achieve great success in work.

- +2 01144241498
- Omar.ahmed
- Giza Egypt

Language

- Arabic
- English (Good)

Expertise

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Good Saler
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership

Experience

•Femex For import FILA (Supervisor) EA7 (Supervisor) KARL LAGERFELD (Supervisor) 2021 - 2024

•Ra Sport timberland reebok Go Sport (Supervisor) Adidas (Supervisor) 2018 - 2021

•Alshaya H&M 2017 - 2018

Education

OHI UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Management Information Systems 2017-2021

Russian Cultural Center

Software development Adobe (premier-photosho-3D Max)

Reference

Area manager Femex

Reda Mohamed

+20 114 626 5819